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early issues (1745-1838) of the Maryland Gazette, bound volumes
and microfilm copies of the Baltimore Sunpapers from 1837 until the
present, as well as other early newspapers and periodicals, In addi.
tion, the Library possesses an almost complete set of the United
States Documents, Serial number series, dating back to the Conti-
nental Congress. .

The Law Library, which contains all state, federal, and many
foreign court reports, session laws, codes, legal texts, .Lcompendinmg,
legal periodicals, and other legal reference material, is an integral
part of the operation of the Court of Ap(}Jeals of Maryland and tha
Court of Special Appeals of Maryland an furnishes iegal, reference
and research material and facilities to the court, {udges, lawyers,
State departments and officials, and the general publie. The Library
is designated as a United States Depository Library. All State officialg
and agencies are required by law to place one copy of all of thejp
reports and other publications in the Library (Code 1957, 1965 Repl,
Vol., Art, 41, sec. 144). The Library has also been designated ag an
official depository for all codes published by local governments, hoth
county and munieipal (Code 1957, 1966 Repl. Vol, Art. 25, sec, 324
Art. 23A, see, 8B). All State A encies, except the Legislative and
Judicial Departments are require% by Chapter 797, Acts of 1969 to
file copies of their rules and regulations with the State Library.

The Library is the distribufing agency for the session lawe and
journals (Code 1957, 1965 Repl. Vol., Art. 41, sees 162-84), the
Maryland Reports {Code 1957, 1965 Repl. Vol., Art, 41, sec. 165), and
the Maryland Appellate Reports. The Library also distributes the
Annotated Code of Maryland under the direction of the Board of
Public Works. :

Appropriations 1969 1970
General Funds $60,228 $61,249
General Emergency Fund.__... —— 3,330 et

Totals $63,553 $61,249
taff: 5.

HALL OF RECORDS COMMISSION
Chairman: Hall Hammond, Chief J udge, Court of Appeals

Vice Chairman: Richard D. Weigle, President, St Johns's College
Marvin Mandel, Governor; W Comptroller;
William Baxter, President, Marylan rical Soefety: John

M., Nelson III, President, The Peabod Institute; Lincoln
Gordon, President, The Johns Hopkins University,
Morris L. Radoff, Archivist and Records Administrator
Gust Skordas, Assistant Archivist
Rex Beach, Assistant Records Administrator

Hall of Records, Annapolis 21404 Telephone: 268-3371
Saturdays and holidays: 268-3378

Record Center, State Office Building,

Annapolis 21404 Telephone: 268-3371
Record Center, 301 W, Preston Street,
Baltimore 21201 Telephone: 883-3010

The Hall of Records Commission was created by Chapter 18, Acts
of 1935, The Commission is an ex officio body. It supervises and con-
trols the Hall of Records and apgoints the Archivist, who has charge
of the active management of the uilding and its contents,
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member r?resenting each of the following fields: a iculturs, atomic
energy, industry, education, law, medicine, Maryland Port Authority,
pogher, ublic_heg-lth, transportation, and sanitary engineering,

tunities for economie development which arise from the peaceful appli-
flttlon of3 ?;XI;UC energy {Code 1957, 1965 Repl, Vol., 1968 Supp., Art.
. See, N

OCEAN CITY CONVENTION HALL COMMISSION

Chairman: J. Marshall Stewart, 1973

Albert Berger, 1970; John B. Lynch, 1971; J. Warren Frame,
1972; G. Maxwell Armor, Jr., 1974.

Consultants: Viadimir A, Wahbe, Secretary, Department of State
Planning; Russell O. Hickman, Member of the House of Dele-
gates from Worcester County; Louis L, Goldstein, Comptroller
of the Treasury; Hugh T. Cropper, Jr., Mayor of Ocean City.

Earl G. Baird, Executive Director
Jack Combs, Building Superintendent
Dorothy Lee Jackson, Seeretary

4001 Philadelphia Avenue,
Ocean City, Maryland 21842 Telephone: 289-8311

The Ocean City Convention Hall Commission was created by Chap.
ter 646, Acts of 1967. The Commission consists of five members, ail of
whom are appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. The Gover-
nor selects the Chairman. At least two of the members of the Com-
mission must be residents or property owners within the corporate
limits of Ocean City.

The Commission is to acquire tand in Ocean City and arrange for z
suitable structure to be erected and operated for housing religious,
business and professional conventions, cultural conferences, industria]
exhibits, trade shows, and other events which might stimulate the
tourist trade and economy of the State. The structure will be known
28 the Ocean City Convention Hall.

The Mayor and City Council have urchased and have deeded to the
State of Maryland “at no cost” g plot of land situated between 39th
and 41st Streets on the west side of Philadelphia Avenue in Ocean
City, which contains approximately fifteen acres.

The architectural firm of Loewer and Associates was selected to
design the Ocean City Convention Hall, and after acceptance of their
design, bids were submitted by several qualified contractors, The low
bid was submitted by the firm of J. Roland Dashiell and Sons, Inc.,
of Salisbury, Maryland, and was accepted by the Department of Public
Improvements,

A meeting was held on the construction site on July 25, 1969, at
which time the project was reported to be fifty-geven percent com-
pleted and the completion date to be February 1970.

The Commission must submit a report annually to the Board of
Public Works and the Mayor and Couneil of Ocean City (Code 1957,
1965 Repl. Vol., 1968 Supp., Art. 41, secs. 405-406).



